

Freedmen's Hospital Nurses Alumni Club of Philadelphia records, 1973-1986 PU-N.MC 23

This finding aid was produced using ArchivesSpace on September 03, 2021. English

Describing Archives: A Content Standard

University of Pennsylvania: Barbara Bates Center for the Study of The History of Nursing

Claire Fagin Hall 418 Curie Boulevard Floor 2U Philadelphia, PA 19104-4217 nhistory@nursing.upenn.edu

URL: http://www.nursing.upenn.edu/history

Table of Contents

Summary Information	3
Historical Sketch	3
Scope and Contents	4
Administrative Information	4
Controlled Access Headings	4
Collection Inventory	4

Summary Information

Repository: University of Pennsylvania: Barbara Bates Center for the Study

of The History of Nursing

Source - dnr: Boyer, Sally C.

Creator: Freedmen's Hospital Nurses Alumni Club of Philadelphia

Source - dnr: Freeman, Eloise B.

Title: [SC] Freedmen's Hospital Nurses Alumni Club of Philadelphia

records

ID: PU-N.MC 23

Date [inclusive]: 1973-1986

Physical 0.1 Linear

Description:

0.1 Linear Feet 5 folders in Small Collections Box 1

Language of the

Material:

English.

Historical Sketch

Freedmen's Hospital was established in 1865 as the Freedmen's Bureau for the "relief of freed men and refugees" by the War Department of the United States. This was due in part to the many freed slaves who migrated to Washington D.C. following the Civil War. Four years after the hospital's founding, they relocated to the campus of Howard University. The School of Nursing was founded in 1894 as an eighteen month program which was later expanded two years. In 1909, the length of study was increased to three years. In the early twentieth century, the school affiliated with a number of institutions in the Washington area in addition to Howard, such as the Gallanger Municipal Hospital and the D.C. General Hospital. The hospital phased out the school and graduated its last class in 1973. Howard University opened their baccalaureate school of nursing the following year to replace Freedmen's. Over Freedmen's 79 year period, it graduated 1,700 nurses.

The Freedmen's Hospital Nurses Alumni Clubs, based in Washington D.C. coordinates local clubs around the country. The Freedmen's Hospital Nurses Alumni Club of Philadelphia, founded in 1966, was established to promote goodwill among its graduates, to participate in the community health and cultural and educational programs, and to support the scholarship fund of the Freedmen's (and later) the Howard University Federation.

[^] Return to Table of Contents

^ Return to Table of Contents

Scope and Contents

This collection includes five folders of miscellaneous materials that document some of the activities of the Philadelphia club. There is also one publication of oral interviews produced by the national office.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Administrative Information

Publication Statement

University of Pennsylvania: Barbara Bates Center for the Study of The History of Nursing

Claire Fagin Hall 418 Curie Boulevard Floor 2U Philadelphia, PA 19104-4217 nhistory@nursing.upenn.edu

URL: http://www.nursing.upenn.edu/history

^ Return to Table of Contents

Controlled Access Headings

- Nursing
- Boyer, Sally C.
- Freeman, Eloise B.

Collection Inventory

Title/Description

Instances

Philadelphia Club History, 1973

Scope and Contents

Copies of historical excerpts, club's purpose, list of charter members, and other activities.

History of school uniform, 1894-1973, 1973

Photographs of presentation of Freedmen's Hospital nurses' painting to Center for the Study of the History of Nursing , 1986

Postcard of Josephine McMillan's painting (nurse's cap, cape and lamp), 1985

Book, "The Fifty Year Graduates of Freedmen's Hospital School of Nursing Tell Their Story, 1913-1935" , October 1986